
From: Kathy Linares
To: Luckett, Jay P; Allen, Susan E
Cc: David Mindel
Subject: FW: Casualwood Subdivision #21
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 10:47:22 AM
Attachments: 1070-CASUALWOOD-PREPLAN 21-07-08.pdf

RE Scanned image from Mindel Scott Assoc..msg

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Thanks Beth!
 
Jay,
Please see the conversation below and attached above as to  Addressing/Emergency Services
and Highview Fire’s review and approval of the revised plan with changing the street name at
the eyebrow.  Please let me know if there are any other remaining concerns to be addressed or
if this request can be docketed.  Thank you!
 
Kind regards,
 
Kathy Linares, ASLA, LA, AICP
Senior Planner / Landscape Architect
KLinares@MindelScott.com
5151 Jefferson Boulevard
Louisville, KY 40219
502-485-1508 | Ext: 131

     www.MindelScott.com
 
From: Allen, Susan E <Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 10:28 AM
To: Kathy Linares <klinares@mindelscott.com>
Cc: Reynolds, Ron <Ron.Reynolds@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Casualwood Subdivision #21
 
EXTERNAL email. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Kathy,
 
I just heard back from the Fire Department that they are good with the revised plan.
 

mailto:klinares@mindelscott.com
mailto:Jay.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:dmindel@mindelscott.com
mailto:KLinares@MindelScott.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/JG4dCgJD8zT8pRkBSoaCR_?domain=mindelscott.com/
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		Sheets and Views

		PRELIM-PLAN






RE: Scanned image from Mindel, Scott & Assoc.

		From

		Allen, Susan E

		To

		Kathy Linares

		Cc

		Reynolds, Ron

		Recipients

		klinares@mindelscott.com; Ron.Reynolds@louisvilleky.gov



EXTERNAL email. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.





Kathy,



 



I discussed this naming issue with Highview Fire and below is their response.  Is there any way the eyebrow can be shifted more to the southeast between lots 6 and 7 as Chief Dwyer suggests?  Not sure if the detention basin location will cause issues with this proposal or not – can the detention basin location be shifted to accommodate?



 



I totally understand the developers issues and we are willing to work with them. Both of those streets have residents that have been there a long time and should not have to change their street name. My only wish would be that the “eyebrow”  be more in the curve if possible because it would look as if the street changes there (Lots 6-8) 



 



Deputy Chief Rob Dwyer



 



 



Beth Allen



GIS Specialist



Louisville Metro Emergency Services



410 S. 5th Street, Suite 401



Louisville, KY 40202



Ph:  (502) 572-3494



susan.allen@louisvilleky.gov



 



From: Kathy Linares <klinares@mindelscott.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 11:16 AM
To: Allen, Susan E <Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Scanned image from Mindel, Scott & Assoc.



 





CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe





 



  _____  


Thank you! Hope you are doing well!



 



Kind regards,



 



Kathy Linares, ASLA, LA, AICP



Senior Planner / Landscape Architect



KLinares@MindelScott.com



5151 Jefferson Boulevard



Louisville, KY 40219



502-485-1508 | Ext: 131







     www.MindelScott.com



 



From: Allen, Susan E <Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Kathy Linares <klinares@mindelscott.com>
Subject: RE: Scanned image from Mindel, Scott & Assoc.



 



EXTERNAL email. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



 



 



Kathy,



 



I sent to Highview Fire this morning for their review.  I’ll let you know when I hear back.  Thank you.



 



Beth Allen



GIS Specialist



Louisville Metro Emergency Services



410 S. 5th Street, Suite 401



Louisville, KY 40202



Ph:  (502) 572-3494



susan.allen@louisvilleky.gov



 



From: Kathy Linares <klinares@mindelscott.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 3:36 PM
To: Allen, Susan E <Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: Scanned image from Mindel, Scott & Assoc.



 



CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Beth,
With Ron out can you forward this for consideration by the local fire district next week?

Kind regards,

Kathy Linares, ASLA, LA, AICP
Senior Planner / Landscape Architect
KLinares@MindelScott.com
5151 Jefferson Boulevard
Louisville, KY 40219
502-485-1508 | Ext: 131

www.MindelScott.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Kathy Linares 
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 3:32 PM
To: Ron Reynolds <ron.reynolds@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: Scanned image from Mindel, Scott & Assoc.

Ron,
Just realized I never forwarded this to you after our conversation. I was asking if a street name change could be approved at what I call an eyebrow. Please see attached in red. These are 2 existing streets that would be connected with this development and looking for way to transition from one street name to the other. Thanks!

Kind regards,

Kathy Linares, ASLA, LA, AICP
Senior Planner / Landscape Architect
KLinares@MindelScott.com
5151 Jefferson Boulevard
Louisville, KY 40219
502-485-1508 | Ext: 131

www.MindelScott.com



 



The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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Beth Allen
GIS Specialist
Louisville Metro Emergency Services

410 S. 5th Street, Suite 401
Louisville, KY 40202
Ph:  (502) 572-3494
susan.allen@louisvilleky.gov
 

From: Kathy Linares <klinares@mindelscott.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 9:07 AM
To: Allen, Susan E <Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Reynolds, Ron <Ron.Reynolds@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Casualwood Subdivision #21
 

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

 

Beth,
I was just wondering if you heard back from the fire dept?  Thanks!
 
Kind regards,
 
Kathy Linares, ASLA, LA, AICP
Senior Planner / Landscape Architect
KLinares@MindelScott.com
5151 Jefferson Boulevard
Louisville, KY 40219
502-485-1508 | Ext: 131

     www.MindelScott.com
 
From: Allen, Susan E <Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 8:26 AM
To: Kathy Linares <klinares@mindelscott.com>
Cc: Reynolds, Ron <Ron.Reynolds@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Casualwood Subdivision #21
 
EXTERNAL email. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

mailto:susan.allen@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:klinares@mindelscott.com
mailto:Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Ron.Reynolds@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:KLinares@MindelScott.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/JG4dCgJD8zT8pRkBSoaCR_?domain=mindelscott.com/
mailto:Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:klinares@mindelscott.com
mailto:Ron.Reynolds@louisvilleky.gov


 

Kathy,
 
This looks great; let me share the revised plan with Highview Fire and I’ll get back to you with their
feedback.
 
Beth Allen
GIS Specialist
Louisville Metro Emergency Services

410 S. 5th Street, Suite 401
Louisville, KY 40202
Ph:  (502) 572-3494
susan.allen@louisvilleky.gov
 

From: Kathy Linares <klinares@mindelscott.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 5:19 PM
To: Allen, Susan E <Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Reynolds, Ron <Ron.Reynolds@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Casualwood Subdivision #21
Importance: High
 

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe

 

Beth,
Your help in coordinating with Highveiw Fire is appreciated.  We have taken the response you
forwarded from Deputy Chief Dwyer in consideration and hope the attached can receive
preliminary approval.  We went a step further and are proposing an island with 18’ lanes on
either side that will in addition to creating a logical location for the street name change will
hopefully be a means to slow down traffic within the subdivision.
 
Kind regards,
 
Kathy Linares, ASLA, LA, AICP
Senior Planner / Landscape Architect
KLinares@MindelScott.com
5151 Jefferson Boulevard
Louisville, KY 40219
502-485-1508 | Ext: 131

mailto:susan.allen@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:klinares@mindelscott.com
mailto:Susan.Allen@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Ron.Reynolds@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:KLinares@MindelScott.com


     www.MindelScott.com
 
 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/JG4dCgJD8zT8pRkBSoaCR_?domain=mindelscott.com/

